MAHARASHTRA POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD



Minutes of 10th Consent Appraisal Committee Meeting of 2022-2023 held on 23.11.2022 at Dalamal House, Nariman Point, Mumbai.

Following members of the Consent Appraisal Committee were present:

1. Shri. A. L Jarhad, Chairman

Chairman, MPCB
2. Shri Pravin Darade, Member

Member Secretary, M.P.C. Board.

3. Shri P.K. Mirashe,

Member

Technical Advisor, MIDC.

4. Dr. Y. B. Sontakke, Member Convener Joint Director (WPC), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

5. Additional Chief Secretary, Home (Transport) Dept., Mumbai & Representative from NEERI - leave of absence was granted.

Following Officer of MPCB were present for the meeting:

1. Shri V.M. Motghare Invitee Member

Joint Director (APC), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

2. Dr. A.R. Supate, Invitee Member

Dr. A.R. Supate, Invitee Member Principal Scientific Office, M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

3. Shri N.N. Gurav, Invitee Member

Regional Officer (BMW), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

Chairman of the committee welcomed the members of the committee and allowed proceeding of the meeting to start.

The meeting thereafter deliberated on the fresh agenda items [Booklet No. 51 of Consent to Operate cases] placed before the committee and following decision were taken:

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion					
	Booklet No. 51									
1	MPCB-CONSENT-0000139690	Shree Siddheshwar SSK Ltd Kumathe Distillery Division 21/2 Kumathe North Solapur	Renewal of Consent		Committee noted that, PP has applied for Renewal of consent for 20 KLPD Distillery unit. Committee also noted that, PP Provided Bio methanation plant followed by composting for the treatment of spent wash. Industry has provided 6 acres of concrete land. Committee further noted that PP yet not accorded the EC for expansion and PP has already carried out expansion without EC and Consent for sugar Unit. Committee further noted that RO Pune has filed a criminal complaint against Shree Siddheswar SSK Ltd vide case No. 822/2021 Before JMFC district court Solapur. Sanjay Thobde filed O. A. No. 18/2021 before Hon'ble NGT (WZ Pune Bench). Regional Officer Pune issued direction that not to resume production activity till obtain Environmental Clearance and Consent to Operate for Expansion of the Board for sugar Unit. Hon'ble NGT issued order on 21.11.2022 in the matter Original Application No. 18/2021(WZ) and ordered that - Project Proponent should not be allowed to proceed with the crushing of cane at all till the EC has been taken. After due deliberation, it was decided to issue SCN for Refusal					
2	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000139763	Shree Siddheshwar SSK Itd	NOT APPROVED		for non-compliances and directed PP to obey the orders issued by Hon'ble NGT/ Hon'ble High Court from time to time. Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of existing Consent of 2500 TCD.					

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
		21/1 to 21/6 Kumathe North Solapur	Renewal of Consent	·	Committee also noted that, PP upgraded Existing ETP. JVS results of last crushing season are exceeding the consented limits.
					Committee further noted that PP yet not accorded EC for expansion and PP already carried out expansion without EC and Consent.
					PP also takes excess production than the consented limits.
					Committee further noted that RO Pune has filed a criminal complaint against Shree Siddheswar SSK Ltd vide case No. 822/2021 Before JMFC district court Solapur. Sanjay Thobde filed O. A. No. 18/2021 before Hon'ble NGT (WZ Pune Bench). Regional Officer Pune issued direction that not to resume production activity till obtain Environmental Clearance and Consent to Operate for Expansion of the Board.
					Hon'ble NGT issued order on 21.11.2022 in the matter Original Application No. 18/2021(WZ) and ordered that - Project Proponent should not be allowed to proceed with the crushing of cane at all till the EC has been taken.
					After due deliberation, it was decided to issue SCN for Refusal for non-compliances and directed PP to obey the orders issued by Hon'ble NGT/ Hon'ble High Court from time to time.
3	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000143134	Shree Siddheshwar Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd Kumathe; Solapur	NOT APPROVED Consent to 1st operate of expansion with		Committee also noted that, PP applied for 1st Consent to Operate (Expansion) by 2400 TCD with renewal of existing Consent of 2500 TCD. I.e for a total of 4900 TCD .

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
		21/1 to 21/4 Kumathe North Solapur	Renewal of Existing		Committee also noted that, PP upgraded Existing ETP. JVS results of last crushing season are exceeding the consented limits.
					Committee further noted that PP yet not accorded EC for expansion and PP already carried out expansion without EC and Consent.
					PP also takes excess production than the consented limits.
					Committee further noted that RO Pune has filed a criminal complaint against Shree Siddheswar SSK Ltd vide case No. 822/2021 Before JMFC district court Solapur. Sanjay Thobde filed O. A. No. 18/2021 before Hon'ble NGT (WZ Pune Bench). Regional Officer Pune issued direction that not to resume production activity till obtain Environmental Clearance and Consent to Operate for Expansion of the Board.
					Hon'ble NGT issued order on 21.11.2022 in the matter Original Application No. 18/2021(WZ) and ordered that - Project Proponent should not be allowed to proceed with the crushing of cane at all till the EC has been taken.
					After due deliberation, it was decided to issue SCN for Refusal for non-compliances and directed PP to obey the orders issued by Hon'ble NGT/ Hon'ble High Court from time to time.
4	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000143599	Oil and Natural Gas Corporation Ltd., Uran Plant Villages: Nagaon, Chanje, Mhatavli, Survey No 15 Uran	APPROVED 1st Consent to Operate (Expansion)	31.08.2023	Committee noted that, PP has applied for 1st Consent to Operate (Expansion)- installation of Enhanced Reactive Thermal Oxidation with amalgamation of existing C to O. Committee also noted that, the existing unit is having Consent to Operate which is valid upto 31/8/2023 and obtained Consent

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
		Plant, ONGC Uran, Uran taluka, Dist - Raigad 400702 Uran			to Establish for installation of Enhanced Reactive Thermal Oxidation system on 07/12/2017 & obtained Environmental Clearance on 13/10/2020. Committee further noted that the said Enhanced Reactive Thermal Oxidation unit is installed for mitigation of H2S from Acid gas. Committee further noted that the said unit is having & STP for treatment of trade effluent & sewage respectively. Further, Thermal Oxidiser is equipped with Alkaline scrubber. After due deliberation, it was decided to consider the case for grant of 1st Consent to Operate (Expansion) with amalgamation of existing C to O by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall operate pollution control systems scientifically to achieve the consented norms. 2. Industry shall dispose the Hazardous Waste as per the provisions of Rule 3. By forfeiting 50% of Bank Guarantee and top-up with total amount of Rs. 25 Lakh towards O&M of pollution control system and compliance of consent conditions.
5	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000145645	Shree Someshwar Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana 101,102,103 Someshwarnagar Baramati	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	31.07.2023	Committee noted that, PP applied for Renewal of Consent for Mfg. of Sugar having 5500 TCD crushing capacity and Power generation of 18 MW. Committee also noted that, PP provided Primary & Secondary system for effluent treatment and ESP as APC. Unit yet not install CPU.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					 After due deliberation, it was decided to grant Renewal of Consent for Mfg. of Sugar having 5500 TCD crushing capacity and Power generation of 18 MW, by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall provide CPU at the earliest and submit bank guarantee of Rs. 10 lakh towards compliance of same. 2. PP shall submit/Extend BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of consent conditions and operation and maintenance of pollution control systems. Consent shall be issued after submission of bank guarantee within 1 month, if industry failed to submit bank guarantee, then case shall be put-up in CAC for further action.
6	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000145652	Shree Someshwar Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana 101/102/103 Someshwarnagar Baramati	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	31.08.2023	Committee noted that, PP applied for Renewal of 30 KLPD molasses-based Distillery unit. Committee also noted that, PP provided a treatment system for spent wash consisting of Re-boiler followed by Bio-digester and Bio-Composting provided concrete compost yard of 8 Acres with leachate collection system. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant Renewal for 30 KLPD distillery., by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall submit/Extend BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of consent conditions and operation and maintenance of pollution control systems.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
7	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000146014	Pandit Madan Mohan Malaviya Shatabdi Hospital Waman Tukaram Patil Marg	Combined Consent & BMW Authorization, Consent to Operate		Committee noted that PP has applied for Combined Consent with BMW authorization for 210 Beds. HCE has obtained BMW authorization which was valid up to 30.09.2015. Committee also noted that HCE has not provided effluent treatment system, effluent generation details and not obtained CCA since 2015. After due deliberation, it was decided to issue show cause notice for refusal of consent, on following non-compliances: 1. HCE has not obtained CCA since 2015. 2. HCE has not provided details of effluent and waste generation, nor they have provided any treatment systems. 3. HCE has not obtained Form-C from Municipal corporation.
8	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000145753	Airports Authority of India (MLCP Building) Sr. No. 224, 225 and 226, Pune Airport, Lohegaon, Tal. Haveli, Dist. Pune - 411032.	APPROVED 1st Consent to Operate (Part-II)	31.10.2023	Committee noted that, applied for grant of 1 st Consent to Operate (Part-II) for Multi-level Car Parking (MLCP) with integrated commercial building only having Total Plot Area of 83,244 Sq.m and Construction Built up area of 45,661 Sq.m. Committee also noted that, PP has obtained EC and C to E, the same were valid and obtained C to O (Part-I), the same is valid up to 31/01/2025. After due deliberation it was decided to grant of 1 st Consent to Operate (Part-II) by imposing following condition:

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					 PP shall properly operate STP to achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD-10 mg/lit including disinfection facility to the treated sewage. The treated sewage shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air-conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening and/ or connected to local body sewer line with water metering system. PP shall properly operate organic waste digester along with composting facility/bio-digester (biogas) for the treatment of wet garbage. PP shall make provision of charging ports for electric vehicles at least 30% of total available parking slots. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards O & M of Pollution Control Systems and compliance of Consent conditions. PP shall submit details of capital investment including cost of land as per Boards circular Boards circular dtd. 18/01/2016 and pay Consent fees accordingly.
9	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000148297	Dr. Patangrao Kadam Sonhira Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd. Mohanrao Kadam Nagar Wangi. 2849 Wangi Kadegaon	APPROVED Consent to 1st Operate for expansion	31.08.2023	Committee noted that, PP applied for grant of 1st Consent to Operate for 75 KLPD Distillery with amalgamation of existing consent of 60 KLPD which is valid for the period up to 31.08.2024. Total Capacity will be 135 KLPD. Committee also noted that, the industry has provided MEE & Bio composting for Existing 60 KLPD. MEE & Incineration boiler for expansion – 75 KLPD.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					PP obtain EC on 24.03.2022 for expansion and Consent to Establish for expansion on 23.12.2021. Committee further noted that, as per the report, about 80 to 90 % of the work of the plant is completed and as per submission of PP the plant will be completed in November 2022 and Incineration Boiler will be completed by December 2022. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant 1st operate for expansion by 75 KLPD with amalgamation of existing 60 KLPD Distillery unit, total capacity will 135 KLPD, by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall submit/Extend BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of consent conditions and operation and maintenance of pollution control systems. 2. PP shall comply with all conditions in Environmental Clearance. Consent will be issued after compliance report of SRO regarding installation of plant and machinery.
10	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000148539	Jagruti Sugar & Allied Industries Limited (DISTILLARY DIVISION) Gat No. 5 & 6 Talegaon (B.) Maharashtra State DEONI	APPROVED Consent to 1st Operate	31.08.2023	Committee noted that Industry has applied for 1st consent to Operate for 110 KLPD molasses base distillery unit. Consent to Establish dt: 06.07.2021 for 110 KLPD. Environmental Clearance obtained on 28.12.2021. Committee also noted that for treatment of spent wash provided Multiple Effect Evaporator (MEE) followed by Agitated thin-film dryer (ATFD).

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
11	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000148364	Kumbhi Kasari SSK.ltd. 279,304,305,306,3 09 Kuditre Karvir	APPROVED Consent to 1st Operate	31.08.2023	 After due deliberation, it was decided to grant Consent to 1st Operate for 110 KLPD molasses base distillery unit, by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall submit/extend Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh towards O & M of pollution control system and compliance of consent conditions. 2. Industry shall install online monitoring system before starting of operation. Committee noted that, PP applied for grant of 1st consent to operate for 30 KLPD Ethanol Plant form rectified Spirit. Committee also noted that, the generated effluent in the form of condensate will be treated in CPU. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant 1st consent to operate for 30 KLPD Ethanol Plant form rectified Spirit, by imposing following conditions: 1. The Bank Guarantee of Distillery unit is considered for same.
12	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000148651	Bharat Petroleum Corporation Ltd. Mumbai Refinery (Kerosine Hydrotreater Unit) KHT 234/482 Mahul, Chembur, Mumbai, Maharashtra Kurla	APPROVED 1st Consent to Operate (Expansion)	31.08.2023	Committee noted that PP has applied for 1st consent to operate for KHT (Kero Hydro Treater) unit - 4500 MTPD to treat existing kerosene. Committee also noted that the said unit is having existing Consent to Operate which is valid up to 31/8/2023 and obtained Consent to Establish for expansion on 18/11/2019 & Environmental Clearance on 03/3/2021.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					Committee further noted that, in KHT process, existing Kerosene will be treated with Hydrogen to reduce its sulfur content and the same will be utilized in ATF (Aviation turbine Fuel) /MS (Motor Spirit-Petrol) /HSD.
					Committee further noted that there will be no additional trade effluent generation, source emission from expansion activity.
					After due deliberation, it was decided to consider the case for grant of 1st Consent to Operate (Expansion) with amalgamation of existing Consent to Operate by imposing following Conditions:
					 Industry shall operate pollution control systems scientifically to achieve the consented norms. Industry shall dispose the Hazardous Waste as per the provisions of Rule This consent is issued without prejudice to the orders passed/being passed by Hon'ble National Green Tribunal & Hon'ble Supreme Court of India.
13	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000149463	Shree Kranti Sugar and power ltd, 433 Devibhoyare Parner	APPROVED Consent to 1st Operate	31.07.2023	Committee noted that Industry has applied for 1st consent to operate for expansion (2950 TCD) with amalgamation of existing consent (1250 TCD) for sugar unit. Renewal of Consent to operate grant on 21.01.2022 which is valid up to 31.07.2022.
					Committee also noted that Industry is having ETP of capacity 700 CMD for trade effluent of 545 CMD. JVS results dated 22.04.2022 are with in consented standards.
					After due deliberation, it was decided to grant 1st consent to operate for expansion (2950 TCD) with amalgamation of

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					 existing consent (1250 TCD) for sugar unit, subject to submission of B.G., by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall submit/extend Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh towards O & M of pollution control system and compliance of consent conditions. Consent shall be issued after submission of bank guarantee within 1 month, if industry failed to submit bank guarantee, then case shall be put-up in CAC for further action.
14	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000149798	Baramati Agro Ltd Unit 2 179,195,196,197,1 98,199,200 Mahatmaphule Nagar, Kannad Kannad	APPROVED Consent to 1st Operate	31.07.2023	Committee noted that Industry has applied for Consent to 1st Operate for 3000 TCD sugar & 14.75 MW Cogeneration unit. Obtained Consent to Establish expansion for 3000 TCD sugar and 14.75 MW co-generation. EC obtained on 10.08.2022. Committee also noted that Industry has existing ETP of 450 CMD in which expansion effluent quantity will be treated. Existing boiler of 110 TPH with ESP as APC system. No new boiler for expansion. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant Consent to 1st Operate Establish Expansion for 3000 TCD sugar & 14.75 MW Co-generation unit, by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh towards O & M of pollution control system and compliance of consent conditions.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
15	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000150762	Shri Dutt India Pvt.Ltd. 69,70,74 Sakharwadi Phaltan	APPROVED Consent to 1st Operate for Expansion	31.08.2023	Committee noted that, PP applied for 1st Consent to Operate for additional Co generation of electricity – 10 MW. After expansion the total Electricity generation will be 24.5 MW. Committee also noted that, the PP applied for Environmental Clearance for expansion of Sugar & Co-generation up to 42 MW but not accorded the same. PP obtain Consent to Establish for expansion on 01.10.2021. Committee further noted that, PP apply for 1st operate as per Notification of MoEFCC dtd. 14.07.2022 by which Thermal power plants operated on Biomass up to 25 MW are exempted from prior Environmental Clearance After due deliberation, it was decided to grant 1st consent to Operate for additional Co generation of electricity – 10 MW. After expansion the total Electricity generation will be 24.5 MW., by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall submit/ Extend BG of Rs. 25 Lakh submitted for Sugar Consent dtd. 17.09.2022 for compliance of consent conditions. 2. PP shall comply with existing EC & Consent conditions. 3. PP shall not exceed the consented crushing & Cogeneration capacity.
16	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000150628	Shree Datta Shetakari Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd.	APPROVED Consent to 1st Operate for Expansion	31.07.2024	Committee noted that, PP applied for 1 st consent to operate for sugar industry 2500 TCD and amalgamation with existing valid consent of 9500 TCD. Total crushing capacity will be - 12000 TCD.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
		251 Dattanagar Shirol. Shirol			Committee also noted that, Pp provided ETP consisting of primary, secondary & tertiary system. The JVS of existing u it was within consented limits. PP obtain EC on 01.06.2020 for expansion and Consent to Establish for expansion on 25.08.2021. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant 1st consent to operate for sugar industry 2500 TCD and amalgamation with existing valid consent of 9500 TCD. Total crushing capacity will be - 12000 TCD., by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall submit/Extend BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of consent conditions and operation and maintenance of pollution control systems. 2. PP shall comply with all conditions in Environmental
					· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·

The meeting is ended with vote of thanks.